% Westat et e
Memo

Date: Febmary 2, 2011

To: Lynn Elinson, Project Director

From: Ketry Levin; Chair, Westat IRB e

Subject: Imital Approval of Evaluaton of the Summer Food Service Program (SF5F), Project 5810.04
FWA 5551

As Chair of the Westat Institntional Remew Board (IRE), I reviewed the matemals submutted for the following:
The pucpose of this task oeder is to assess and compace the operation and mmpacts of fons SFSP enhancements
demonstratons throngh snmmer 2012

umely fndings to make decisions abomt poteatial changes to Fedesl summes feeding programs ao lates than the
Per 45 CFR 46.101(b) (3) 2nd confirmed by the letter received from Chan Chanhatasilpa, Ph D. a Social Science
Analyst with the USDA Food and Nutrition Service, this project i a program evalnation znd exempt from TRB
LETIE.

*  Yom are responsible for notiffing the IRB Office as soon as possible if there are any mjusies to the subjects,
problems with the smdy, or changes to the smdy desugn that relate to bnman mbects.



